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Eric Fryson

From: SIRIANNI, MARYROSE | ms8675@att com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2012 9:32 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Jeff Bates; SIRIANNI, MARYROSE

Subject: T-MObile
Attachments: img-Y07091002-0001. pdf

MaryRose Sirianni

AT&T Florida

Area Manager - External Affairs
Tel: (850) 577-5553

Cell: (850) 591-6009

Fax: (850) 222-4401
MaryRose.Sirianni@att.com

STOP texting while driving! Take the pledge at itcanwait.com

“This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are AT&T property, are confidential, and are intended solely
- for the use of the individual or entity to whom this e-mail is addressed. If you are not one of the named
recipient(s) or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.”
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November 7, 2012

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Office of the Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket 120211-TP Approval of Amendment of Commercial Mobile Radio
Services Agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc d/b/a AT&T
Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and T—Mob:le USA, Inc.

Dear Ms. Cole:

On August 3, 2012, BellSouth d/b/a AT&T Florida and T -Mobile USA, Inc. filed an
amendment to its Commercial Mobile Radio Serwces Agreement for Florida Public
Semce Commission approval. :

The transmzttal letter stated “Amendment to Interconnection, unbundling, resale and
collocation Agreement with T-Mobile, USA, Inc." The corrected title is “Approval of
Amendment of Commercial Mobile Radio Services Agreement between BellSouth

Teleoommumcatlons, Inc d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and T-Mobile
USA, Inc.” ,

Please accept this letter as correction of the initial filing and existing docket file.

Sincerely,
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